A BENEFACTOR TO KEMNAY
PART TWO

Gowanbank received a massive makeover in the early 1930s and the feu was split.  The stable block at the top of the feu was purchased by John Adam who converted them into a dwelling house which he continued to lease out. When his cousin died there in January 1957, John himself moved in and leased out Church Villa. He took with him a heterogeneous collection of little more than rubbish which was spread almost half over Church Lane to such an extent that one villager asked him if he paid rates for the lane.

Staying in Ardennan at that time was Gordon Leslie, a local slater and character.  Towards the end of 1957, he was commissioned by Kemnay Public Hall Trust to erect a second hand wooden building to the rear of hall to ease the strained accommodation of the hall.
The building was to be used, free of charge, by the old folks of Kemnay and district. The local Red Cross Clinic, Home Help Organisation, Chiropody unit and the Old Age Pensioners Association were also to use the building.  The building was to be known as Friendship House.
Almost 100 folk gathered on 1st March 1958 for the opening of the facility, which was performed by Mrs Muriel Burnett of Kemnay House.

John Adam's health deteriorated and he was admitted to Inverurie Hospital.  Gordon Leslie, fearing that John's end was nigh, wrote out his will, which John signed with a barely discernable scrawl on 29th January and it was witnessed by two nurses.

The document is simple in the extreme, written on what might have been a page from a school jotter.  It appoints Charles Gauld, Inveravon, Riverside Road as his executor.  The next clause reads: I bequeath property at Kendal Road known as St. Anne's Old Church Building to be used as Friendship House and Red Cross Organisations, for the old folks of Kemnay and District.  The document finishes by directing that the rest of his estate should be divided between Charles Gauld (one third) and Gordon Leslie (two thirds).  [John's moveable estate amounted to just over £14940].
John Adam died in Inverurie Hospital on 5th February 1958 and was buried in Cluny Churchyard on Saturday 8th February. 
